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Email Message 

From: 

To: 

Cc: 
Sent: 
Received: 
Subject: 

[[[[[�_-,_-O_-~:~:~[[[][EX:/O= U KC C/O U = U KCC PORTLAND 
,PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN= 

._C._o._.d..e_._A._ ............ [EX’/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND 
PLACE/cn=Rec p e nts/cn=i._..C._o_.d_.e_._A_._,i 

14/04/2010 at 11:14 
14/04/2010 at 11:07 
RE: PPC 12 and 13 April: panellists and legal assessor expenses 

Ok. 

That’s my ignorance, not his. It was just to give to the head’s up that he will be 
claiming for additional time. 

Thanks 

Code A 

From: 
Sent: 14 April 2010 11:12 

Subject: RE: PPC 12 and 13 April: panellists and legal assessor expenses 

the legal assessor form has to go to First Law not to us. [Angus should know this]. 

Code A i 

i ............................................ �’O-d-e ..... A ........................................... 

From:[ ............... ~%-~-~-~- .............. 
Sent: 14 April 2010 ii:ii 
TO: LIIIIII_@L% IIIIIII-J ........ 
cc [ ................. .c.~.A ................. 
Subject: PPC 12 and 13 April: panellists and legal assessor expenses 
Importance: Low 

Go o d mo r n i n g, [’:.’:.’:~’~9:~:.~:.’:.’:.] 

The PPC sat this week to consider case(s) relating to Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

On this occasion, because of the volume of available documentation for it to read, a 
bundle of papers was sent to the committee and legal assessor in advance of the 



NMC100180-0002 

hearing, lan authorised additional reading time if the attendees wanted to prepare in 
advance. It became obvious throughout the last two days that they had all done so, thus 
ensuring that consideration of the case was concluded. 

I am passing you the claim forms that I received from the committee members, together 
with a print out of this email. The legal assessor’s will follow. 

The attendees were as follows: 

Code A 

Legal assessor: 

Come back with any queries. 

Nursing & Midwifery Council 
61 Aldwych 
London 

WC2B 4AE 

www.nmc-uk.org 

020 7637 7181 (switchboard) 


